## Village of Springville Historic Preservation Commission

July 8, 2024 7:00 pm

A meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission of the Village of Springville was held at the Municipal Building, 65 Franklin Street, Springville, New York at the above date and time. Present were:

Absent

Members: Bill Skura Chairman

Helen Brogan-absent

Don Orton

John Baronich-absent

Kelly Baker

Also present: Chris McCaffrey-177 Oakhurst St., Lockport

Jessica Schuster

Clerk: Jennifer Blumenstein

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Skura called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m.

Chairman Skura asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the May 20, 2024, meeting.

Bill Skura made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Kelly Baker. All in favor, none opposed.

The first Certificate of Appropriateness came from Reid Petroleum/Crosby's located at 6 E. Main Street. Chris McCaffrey from Ulrich Sign Company presented the board with the newly designed logo for Crosby's re-branding.

The new signage portrays the new logo along with signage that highlights their pizza and subs. Letters will be made of .063 aluminum returns and backs and will be illuminated with GE, white LED's with 12V power supplies and have flat 3/16" acrylic face with red and blue vinyl.

After some discussion and review of this application, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion.

Bill Skura made the motion to approve as presented. Seconded by Don Orton. All in favor, none opposed.

July 8, 2024 (pg.2)

Bill Skura suggested to the board that they should look at the applications for murals that have been waiting for a decision but did not go through the proper channels. Now that the murals are not required to go through the Springville Public Art Advisory Committee (SPAAC), they can be reviewed.

The property at 74 E. Main Street owned by Jody Button is looking for approval for a mural that the Springville Center for the Arts (SCA) would like to do. The mural was designed by an acclaimed landscape painter Mark Divencenzo. Divencenzo along with SCA staff artist Alisia Glasier and the Public Art Corps students. The mural will be sealed to ensure longevity and easy maintenance if it is damaged by graffiti.

Don Orton made the motion to approve as presented, seconded by Kelly Baker. All in favor, none opposed.

The Springville Center for the Arts would like to install Wall Art in the alleyway between 45/49 E. Main Street. The Art Center was gifted a sculptural work from another acclaimed artist Shasti O'Leary Soudant. The artwork will be attached on the second-floor area with masonry anchors into the mortar.

After some discussion and review of this application, Chairman Bill Skura asked for a motion.

Don Orton made the motion to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness with the stipulation that the artwork be removed by December 31, 2024, seconded by Kelly Baker. All in favor, none opposed.

The Certificate of Appropriateness for the "Bert Likes to Party" could not be voted on due to the lack of a quorum. It will be on the Agenda for August 12, 2024 to discuss.

Kelly Baker made the motion to adjourn at 7:40 pm, seconded by Bill Skura. All in favor, none opposed.

Respectfully Submitted, Jennifer Blumenstein